## **Arshad Khan**

# **Defence Faculty**

College of Aeronautical Engineering

Email: akhan@cae.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 9239501500

LinkedIn:



# **About**

Dr. Arshad Khan is working as Defence Faculty in the College of Aeronautical Engineering. Dr. Arshad Khan has a PhD in Fluid Mechanics. Dr. Arshad Khan has published 1 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 86, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

#### Qualifications

PhD in Fluid Mechanics	2014 - 2019
Abdul Wali Khan University, Mardan , Pakistan	
MSc in Mathematics	2000 - 2002
University of Peshawar , Pakistan	

Experience	
Defence Faculty	2021- Present
College of Aeronautical Engineering	
13 Years	2005 - 2018
PAF , PAF Base Kohat, CAE, PAF Academy Asghar Khan Risalpur	
Awards	
Arshad khan	2018
AOC Letter of Appreciation	
Arshad Khan	2017
	2017

## **Research Articles**

AOC Letter of Appreciation

### Micropolar gold blood nanofluid flow and radiative heat transfer between permeable channels

Zahir Shah Arshad Khan Waris Khan M. Kamran Alam Saeed Islam Poom Kumam Phatiphat Thounthong Computer Methods and Programs in Biomedicine, Volume 186, Article Number 105197

**Impact Factor:** 5.428 | **Quartile:** 1 | **Citations:** 86 **DOI:** https://doi.org/10.1016/j.cmpb.2019.105197

2020

2016